January 9, 2012

Planning & Zoning Commission
City of Albany

1000 San Pablo Avenue
Albany, CA 94706

Re: Strong Concerns - Proposed Brew Pub at 745 San Pablo Avenue

Dear P & Z Commissioners,

I'm writing in response to the application for a Conditional Use Permit for a brew pub at 745 San
Pablo Ave. The Albany community has not clamored for and is not suffering for a lack of services
that a brew pub provides. This community did not request this business, and in fact, San Pablo
Ave. in Albany is currently over-concentrated with liquor outlets which have led to many
problems like increased crime and public nuisance problems that spill over into residential areas.

Albany needs more diversity with merchants offering different services other than alcohol. Albany
has too many alcohol businesses in such a small area. Based on this fact alone, the planning and
zoning commission should rethink considering this application. As the Commission evaluates the
application, I'm requesting strong consideration of the following conditions:

NIGHT-TIME OPERATING HOURS. We agree with the Albany Police Department
that operating hours of the beer pub shall not extend past 10:00PM. This is
very important. Operating hours beyond 10PM should invoke much stronger Conditional
Use Permit (CUP) conditions since this business will be operating more like a traditional
bar than a brew pub and should be regulated as such. It seems obvious that after
10:00PM the major business here will be serving alcohol, not food.

PARKING. Albany is a highly dense community and the parking and traffic problems
caused by lack of required parking end up magnifying problems, especially with certain
at-risk businesses, like liquor outlets. Parking in this applicant’s area is already under an
incredible strain at night and parking must be discussed and adequate parking
arrangements located in commercially zoned areas must be arranged. Applicant meet
parking needs by can lease nearby parking lots, or hire valet service for customers’ cars,

or some other method._Customer parking in residential areas should be
prohibited, and signage stating such should be prominently required and

displayed for customers to read and comply at the business. The original parking
requirement of nine spaces is already too small for the size of the brew pub facility at

1800 sf which could accommodate up to 90 patrons (20sf/patron). The Planning &
Zoning Commission has the power to evaluate and determine larger, more realistic
parking requirements and should carry out that responsibility.

CLOSE PROXIMITY OF OTHER ALCOHOL OUTLETS. Albany has an over-concentration of
on-sales alcohol outlets in a mixed commercial-residential area. Where outlets with the
same general ABC license type congregate, police activity tends to rise if patrons go back
and forth between the establishments, and congregate in public between outlets.
Presence of the Club Mallard across the street should be taken into account

and is already a large problem, especially later at night from 9PM to 2AM.



4. ALCOHOL OUTLET MONITORING PROGRAM. Applicant has agreed to participate in
Albany’s outlet program. One problem: this program has not been established yet. The
City of Albany should begin work immediately to complete monitoring
program first, then the applicant will understand the operating expectations
of the Albany community. This program should be in place before applicant’s
CUP is granted, and should include the following aspects:

e RBS TRAINING AND CITY INSPECTIONS. Alcohol Monitoring Program shall
include training in Responsible Beverage Service (RBS) for all management and
serving personnel in contact with patrons within 90 days of hiring. First training
shall be within 60 days of opening. RBS training curriculum and staff shall be
selected only from vendors located on the California Alcoholic Beverage Control
Department website; vendors must offer on-site training by a specialist with a
training credential.

RBS training is very important to address the likelihood that after 10:00PM, the serving
discipline will break down, allowing sales to minors, sales to inebriates, over-serving
(pouring extra shots), and sales that by-pass server control (such as allowing bottle-
service at a table).

5. CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) APPROVAL LIMITED TO ABC LICENSE TYPE
CURRENTLY UNDER CONSIDERATION. The relationship with the burger place next door
needs fully clarified. What does “operate in conjunction with a neighboring hamburger
establishment” mean? There needs to be a clear business plan that respects ABC
limitations on food service at Type 40 Beer Bars. CUP does not extend to approval of
any upgrading or modification of ABC license without prior City approval. City’s

approval of the Type 40 on-sales should explicitly exclude off-sales privileges.

e If proposing a restaurant, the ABC License should be restricted to beer & wine
(Type 41).

e Meals will be required to be served during all hours of operation, and the kitchen
must be open to prepare a full meal until 30 minutes before closing; and alcohol
sales may not exceed one-third of total sales.

e If the establishment is applying for ABC Type 40 (Beer Bar) it is not permitted to
serve meals (that would require a Type 41 license and a kitchen on the
premises).

6. CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT DURATION & RENEWAL. If against all voiced concerns and
objections, the Planning and Zoning Commission feels determined to grant this
conditional use permit, the CUP will be valid for one year, with subsequent possible one
year renewals based on Planning & Zoning Commission annual hearings to review
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